AGREEMENT ON LAND
FOR OFF RIGHT-OF-WAY USE

Re: 927

In consideration of Wiliamson County’s proposed improvements for

4@;@{4@@% , in Williamson County,
Precinct &4, | agree fo allow Williamson County to provide the following:
C&aﬂl M ‘604”1.7 crl 29

6 CoH’ A €5 rowg . the present owner/s of such property
consents to permit Williamsbn County employees to enter the above referenced
property for the purpose of completing this project.

Witness by my hand this _'Z—__ day of b T un»n £ 2010.

943'"* Yok

Property Owner

Williamson County representaiive




Lydia Linden

From: Greg Bergeron

Sr Thursday, June 10, 2010 8:16 AM
Te Lydia Linden

Subject: FW: Scanned Attachment
Attachments: 0392_001 pdf

Off Row For 6/15/10 Comm. Crt.

From: Greg Bergeron

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 8:46 AM

To: Dan Gattis; Lisa Birkman; Cynthia Long; Valerie Covey; Ren Morrison
Cc: Bob Daigh

Subject: FW: Scanned Attachment

Honorable County Judge & Commissioners:
The following Off ROW work will be on the June 15, 2010 Commissioners’ Court Agenda under Item #2.

We will be cleaning the outfall ditch on the property of Scott Ziechang adjacent to Cr-424. We will be doing this work to help
drainage on Cr-424.

Attached is a signed agreement allowing the County to access Mr. Ziechang’s property.

Greg Bergeron,
Rc % Bridge Director

From: noreply@wilco.org [mailto:noreply@wilco.org]
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 10:55 AM

To: Greg Bergeron

Subject: Scanned Attachment



